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Malave, Erin

From: 'melissa@scbranding.com
Sent:  Wednesday, October 13, 2010 5:59 PM

To: Malave, Erin
Subject: Re: P10000002611 %d
P10000002611___.
Mr. Raudel's company number is different than mine. I believe his number is P10000026111. He
is a completely different business. ,2
Vera
Our address is: mc_k_, \er
4367 Independence Ct u & ;
Unit B
Sarasota, FL 34234

Thank you,
Melissa Link

Sent from my BlackBerry Smartphone provided by Alltel

From: "Malave, Erin" <EMMalave@dos.state. {l.us>
Date: Wed, 13 Oct 2010 16:40:34 -0400

To: Melissa Link<melissa@scbranding.com>
Subject: RE: P10000002611

Good afternoon Melissa,

I recezved a fax from a Mr. Rande! Révera on May 13, 2010 requesting that there be a change the
address of #PPT0000002611 to the current address.

If you need it changed back please reply with corvect information and 1 will be happy to update your
tnforviation.

Firin M, Malave
AAmendments
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Melissa Link [mailto:melissa@scbranding.com]
Sent: Sunday, October 10, 2010 9:55 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: P10000002611

For some reason my address has been changed in the system. It is showing a change was made in May
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2010, however this was not made by me or any one with my company. The document shows a completely
different company name attached in the PDF.

How do | get my address corrected back to what it was hefore.
My address is at the bottom of this email.
Melissa Link

Savvy Cats Branding

941-720-0374
4367 Independence Ct, Unit B
Sarasota, FL 34234
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